Kent

County
Council

kent.gov.uk

Highways & Transportation

Invicta House

County Hall

Maidstone

Kent

ME14 1XX
By Hand Phone:

Ask for: John Farmer
Email: |
Project email:
sturrylinkroad@kent.gov.uk

25 September 2024

Dear I
RE: A28 Sturry Link Road - CPO and SRO

| have seen a copy of your letter to the National Casework Team dated 16
September (received by them on 23 September).

You ask about details of the Inquiry web site and documents are on KCC’s Sturry
Link Road web site and the link is https://www.kent.qov.uk/roads-and-travel/road-
projects/planned-road-projects/sturry-link-road#tab-4

The ‘tab 4’ reference is the Land acquisition section on the opening page of the
Sturry Link Road web page.

Yours sincerely

LA%W

John Farmer
Projects Manager - Major Capital Programme
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